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Revised response:

Wade, Jill C (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO)

i DEA {(DEA-US); DEA
5/25/2011 1:29:50 PM

{(DEA-US); BEA

RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s.

DEA

————— Original Message—---—-—- o
From: Wade, Jill C (SMO) [mailto:Jill.C.WadeGusdoj.gov]

Sent: Wednesday,

May 25, 2011 9:11 AM

: (DEA-US)

To: | DEA i Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO)
Cce: @ DEA !

Subject: Re: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s.

Matt:

I spoke with -______i_)_!E__A_____H:and agree with his email, below. DPP
Thanks, as always, for your input and guidance.

————— Original Message —--———-

From: i DEA i (DEA-US)

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 09:04 AM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO)

Co: DEA i (DEA-US); Wade, Jill C
(SMO) ; Boobar, Jeffrey R. (DEA-US)

Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s.

Matt,

I believe the 52 number is in line with the context of Grassley's staff

guestion:

however.,.}

DPP

DPP

DPP
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DPP

If we could ascertain today's status of the superseding indictment, this
will give us options to consider.

DEA

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) [mailto:Matthew.Axelrod@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesdayv., Mav_ 25,2011 8:39 AM

To: i DEA {; Burton, Faith (smo)
Co: i DEA i Wade, Jill C (SMO); i DEA i
i DEA !

Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s.

Sheldon,

From: ! DEA i (DEA-US)

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 8:30 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Ce: i DEA i (DEA-US) ; ! DEA i (DEA-US) ; Wade, Jill C
(SMO) ; ! DEA ! (DEA-US)

Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s.

Faith,

T hobe valu_are feelina bhetter.. | nepP i

DPP

DEA

From: i DEA i

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2011 11:15 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Ce: @ DEA

Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s.
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Good morning, Faith. We certainly understand the need to coordinate on
this question. Do we anticipate being able to respond to Grassley's

folks today?

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.BurtonCusdoj.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 1:01 PM

To: ¢ .DEA iAxelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cce i DEA i

Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s.

_________________________ iI'm adding Matt because I don't recall that we ever heard from
Pat and I m leaving the building shortly for the day. We'll get this
figured out. Thanks for your patience.

From: i DEA i (DEA-US)

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 12:43 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Cooper, Mary Irene (DEA-US); Boyle, Brian D (DEA-US)
Subject: FW: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s.

Faith,

DPP

DEA

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) [mailto:Patrick.Cunningham@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 4:54 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Hoover, William J. (ATF)

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO); j DEA ¢ Burke, Dennis
(USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s.

Faith: I will propose a solution in a moment.i DPP

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 1:15 PM

To: Hoover, William J. (ATF); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO);E DEA E(DEA—US)
Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s.

Thanks, Billy. I think we're awaiting word from the USAO about their
views on disclosure of info on this. More shortly.
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